
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   

 
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, November 27, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 November 20, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
 
   Animal Control 

a. Contract w/Banfield the Pet Hospital of Kennewick for Veterinarian Medical Services 
Central Services 
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000   
Commissioners    
c. Contract w/Columbia Industries Company for Document Destruction Services 
District Court   
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111 
Fairgrounds 
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000 
Human Services 
f. Amended Agreement w/First Steps Community Counseling Services     
g. Surplus of Personal Property 
h. Amended Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services for Services Through Department of 

Commerce Homeless Grant 
i. Amended Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center for Shelter Plus Care Program 
j. Amended Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services 
k. Amended Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Services for Shelter Plus Care Program 
l. Amended Agreement w/Somerset Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services 
Juvenile 
m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 
n. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 to 174 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mf
Text Box
To view items in detail, please click on highlighted area

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
November 27, 2012 
Page Two 
 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 
 

o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 172 
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173 to 174 
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 174 
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138 
Personnel 
s. Contract w/Elicit Corporation for Asbestos & Lead Survey 
t. Employee of the Month Appointment  
u. Establishing 2013 Holidays & Hours for the Transaction of Business   
Public Works 
v. Appreciation Letter to M Cross   
Sheriff 
w. Contract w/Day Wireless Systems for Replacement of Bi-Directional Amplifier  @ the Jail    
x. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0127-101, Dept. 000 
y. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 
aa. Contract w/Jack’s Superior Auto Body, LLC for Automobile Body Repair 
bb. Contract w/Mathews Auto Body for Automobile Body Repair  
cc. Contract w/Mel’s Inter City Collision for Automobile Body Repair  
Treasurer 
dd. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0129-101, Dept. 000 
Workforce Development Council 
ee. Contract w/Career Path Services for Adult Services 
ff. Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services 
gg. Contract w/Career Path Services for In-School & Out-of-School Youth Services 
hh. Contract w/Career Path Services for National Emergency Grant Services 
 
Public Hearing 
 
Certifying 2013 Benton County Taxes ~ K Mercer 
 
Scheduled Business: 
 
Entrance Conference by State Auditor ~ Ginny Waltman 
 
Fairgrounds Improvement Board Member Appointments ~ RJ Lott 
 
Budget Recap Update ~ D Sparks   
 

  Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update      

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight

mf
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, November 20, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners’ Conference Room  
Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; DPA 
Ryan Brown; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Jacki Lahtinen, District Court; Clerk Josie 
Delvin; Clay Vannoy, Sheriff’s Office; Sue Schuetze, Public Works; Commissioner Elect 
Jerome Delvin; Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office; Auditor Brenda Chilton.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of November 6, 2012 were approved. 
 
Review Agenda 
 
Items “r” (Mediation Agreement w/K. Holt) and “s” (Mediation Agreement w/S. Johnson) were 
pulled from the agenda.  
  
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through 
“pp”, pulling “r” and “s”.  Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the 
following: 
 
Animal Control 

a.  Contract w/S Morris Company for Pet Cremation Services 
Auditor  

b. Closure of Revolving Funds No Longer in Use 
Central Services 

c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 



 - 2 - 

d. Purchase Authorization from Infax, Inc. for CourtSight Electronic Docket Display 
System 

Clerk 
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106  

Commissioners    
f. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0142-101, Dept. 000 
g. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 
h. Reappointment of K Christensen to the Benton County Mosquito Control District 
i. Procurement, Leasing & Contracting Policy; Rescinding Resolution 2012-508 

Coroner 
j. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 109 

District Court 
k. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111   

Facilities 
l. Contract Award to Banlin Construction for Justice Center TI Project  

Human Services 
m. Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment Services   
n. Amended Agreement w/Netsmart Ohio, Inc. for Equipment Purchase & Software License 
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 560 
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 504 

Office of Public Defense 
q. Mediation Agreement w/D Arnold 
t. Interlocal Agreement w/WA State for 2013 Grant Funding 
u. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
v. Termination of Professional Services Agreement w/M Trombley 
w. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Charter College, LLC 
x. Agreement w/J Johnson for District Court Indigent Defense Services 

Public Works 
y. Setting Public Hearing for Creation of County Road Improvement District 
z. Payment Authorization to Inland Asphalt, Inc. for Asphalt @ Harrington Road  

Sheriff 
aa. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
bb. Service Contract w/Sign & Wonders, Inc. dba Fastsigns for Custom Vehicle Decals & 

Signs 
cc. Contract w/Day Wireless Service for Support of Communication & Safety Systems  
dd. Contract Amendment w/Keefe Group LLC for Inmate Commissary Goods 
ee. Authorization to Pay Columbia Basin Paper & Supply, LLC for Jail Supplies 
ff. Authorization to Purchase from 911 Supply, LLC for Officer Uniforms 
gg. Authorization to Purchase from Blumenthal Uniform Co. for Officer Uniforms 
hh. Authorization to Purchase from Bob Barker for Officer Uniforms 
ii. Authorization to Purchase from Galls Inc. for Officer Uniforms 
jj. Emergency Service Agreement w/Columbia Basin Dive and Rescue 
kk. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
ll. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 to 118 
mm Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 

      nn Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 125 



 - 3 - 

 
 
Superior Court 

oo   Interpreter Services Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA Administrative Office of 
the Courts  

WSU – Cooperative 
pp   Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108 

 
Red Mountain Transition 
 
Chuck Dawsey and Troy Berglund said the Red Mountain team had spent the last 5-6 months 
meeting with individuals running for office to talk about the Red Mountain project and each had 
stated they were in support of the project.  He said they believed it was appropriate to bring up 
the project in a letter to Governor-elect Jay Inslee and they were asking the Board to sign the 
letter.  Mr. Dawsey said they were also asking for signatures from the City of Benton City, City 
of W. Richland, Red Mountain AVA Director, Kennewick Irrigation District, Port of 
Kennewick, Benton-Franklin Council of Governments, and Benton REA.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve signing the letter to Governor-elect Jay 
Inslee regarding the Red Mountain Transportation Project.  Commissioner Small seconded and 
upon vote, the motion carried.  
 
Zone Change Application ZC 12-01 
 
Mike Shuttleworth presented the application for ZC 12-01 for a zone change request from 
Interchange Commercial (IC) to Rural Lands 5 (RL-5).  He said this was a closed record meeting 
and after consideration and a public hearing, the Planning Commission recommended approval, 
as well as the Planning staff. 
 
MOTION:  C ommissioner Small moved to approve the zone change request IC to RL-5, 
adopting the Planning Commission’s recommendations, findings and conclusions and approving 
ZC 12-01.  Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
Zone Change Application ZC 12-02 
 
Mr. Shuttleworth presented the application for ZC 12-02 for a zone change request from Rural 
Lands 5 (RL-5) to Light Industrial (LI).  He indicated it was a closed record meeting and after 
consideration and a public hearing, the Planning Commission recommended approval, as well as 
the Planning staff.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the zone change request RL-5 to LI, 
adopting the Planning Commission’s recommendations, findings and conclusions and approving 
ZC 12-02.  Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously 
 



 - 4 - 

Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
911 Issues 
 
Shon Small said he asked Chief Skinner to come to discuss the potential 911 Benton/Franklin 
County merger.   
 
Chief Skinner said it was confusing and the process had been several years in the making.  He 
said that E-Gov completed a feasibility study (merely looking at the feasibility of a single system 
that could serve Benton & Franklin Counties Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) to serve all 
constituents).  He said that key individuals have pulled together and they were trying to leverage 
money supplied by the State to facilitate the process.  He said the next process would identify 
and facilitate the technical operation and administrative steps that need to be taken.  He said it 
was in the State’s best interest to reduce the amount of PSAP’s in the state so they were willing 
to pay for this and it was more of a facilitation process as opposed to the feasibility.   
 
DPA Ryan Brown said he wanted direction from the Board for either: 
 

(1) The Board was going to do this merger and they wanted to engage someone to tell them 
how to do  it; or 

(2) The Board was entertaining the possibility of combining the two counties and needed 
more information. 

 
Depending on what the Board wanted, it would be two separate agreements.   
 
Commissioner Small said he was not saying 110% the Board was going to do i t but wanted to 
know if it was feasible and operational and financially made sense for the counties to merge and 
he believed this next step would answer those questions.  He commented that the study said they 
could save up to $200,000/year but he also wanted to know if it would be a smooth operation and 
technically could be done.  
 
Mr. Brown said when he read the interlocal agreement that was presented, those ideas did not 
match the agreement; the agreement assumed the Board was moving forward and read 
differently than what Commissioner Small just said he wanted to do.  
 
Chief Skinner said that both counties agreed it was a good idea to see if this worked and so now 
needed to know what technical pieces were needed to identify and then look at operations, 
administration, and how BI-PIN fit.  
 
Commissioner Bowman said he was concerned it was not a scheduled item so the public was not 
told it was on the agenda.  He said that Commissioner Small indicated it would save $200,000, 
but they still didn’t know about how many dispatchers were needed so really didn’t know the 
cost or potential savings and it also sounded like there would be more than one location.   
 
Chief Skinner said the projections indicated that FTE’s would go down and that it was still 
considered a single PSAP.   



 - 5 - 

 
Commissioner Bowman said he was concerned that if the Board concurred and moved forward 
with implementation, the legislative authorities would be out at the planning level and he was 
also concerned that if arbitration were needed, it would be in Franklin County.  He expressed his 
concern about bi-county operations; there used to be a bi-county system for emergency services 
and then Franklin County backed out in 1998 and a bi-county clean air authority and Franklin 
County backed out of that as well.  He said he was not opposed to the idea; philosophically it 
might be the right thing to do but the last he heard of it was in September 2011 and now it was 
being pushed to move forward.   
 
Chief Skinner said the group of chiefs and sheriffs were just waiting to do their homework and 
the advisory committee (three city managers and two county commissioners) agreed that it was a 
good idea to look at.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he was in favor of looking at the process to see if it would save the county 
money.   
 
Ryan Brown said it would be helpful to review a written proposal to see what everyone thought 
that next step would be and to look at the scope of work for the contractor.  The Board agreed. 
 
Chairman Beaver also stated that anytime there was a proposal where money was involved, he 
wanted to have Mr. Sparks involved in the process.   
 
Commissioner Small also reported that he had been working on t he budget and travelled to 
Seattle to attend the Forensic Investigation Committee meeting.  
 
Commissioner Bowman said he attended the WSAC conference and subjects talked about were 
binding arbitration, joint and several liability, and the public records act. Additionally, he met 
with a Council of Governments group regarding transportation money.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he attended a Council of Governments meeting, HAIEFIC meeting 
(awarding a loan to a local business to take over the old Welch’s facility in Kennewick), and the 
City of Kennewick carousel groundbreaking ceremony.   
 
Budget Update  
 
David Sparks said he had been working with the Sheriff’s Office on their budget and they 
received the final numbers yesterday and factored those into the budget.  He said the County was 
now looking at a $323,000 shortfall.  He expressed his appreciation to the Sheriff for the work 
they put into the budget and said he felt the County was pretty close to and he was ready to move 
forward with the budget hearing.  He indicated the Board needed to consider the 2% differential 
of growth v. expenditures going forward and stressed the importance of continuing to work on 
this budget during the biennium to prepare for the 2015-2016 budget.   
 
Commissioner Bowman asked about wage and benefit increases and Mr. Sparks said they did 
factor in medical costs going up in 2014 but wage increases were not factored in for 2013-2014 



 - 6 - 

and they were currently negotiating union contracts.  Mr. Sparks said it was not merely a matter 
of passing the budget and forgetting it, but the Board really needed to look at issues during the 
mid-biennium that could change the County’s position, like sales tax or jail contracts to house 
prisoners.   
 
Commissioner Small commented that maybe the elected officials should be looking at attrition 
and the County should keep planning and look at implementation to get through these hard times.   
 
Commissioner Bowman commented that if that was a good number, then maybe the Board could 
take that from reserves.   
 
Chairman Beaver agreed the County should continue to look at numbers and alternatives to 
everything they were doing because they were going to change how they did business.   
 
Mr. Sparks said the matter would be put on the agenda next week.   
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 11/5/2012 
Warrant #: 69081-69109 
Taxes #: 10112113-10112115 
Total all funds: $1,895,905.72 
 
Check Date:  11/5/2012 
Warrant #: 234805-234925 
Direct Deposit #: 78699-79294 
Total all funds: $2,111,111.69 
 
Check Date: 11/9/2012 
Warrant #: 69356 
Total all funds: $2,000.00 
 
Check Date: 11/9/2012 
Warrant #: 69210-69355 
Procurement Cards #1112 
Total all funds: $425,149.62 
 
Check Date: 11/15/2012 
Warrant #: 234926-234942 
Direct Deposit #: 79299-79496 
Total all funds: $107,586.91 
 
Check Date: 11/15/2012 
Taxes #: 10112116 
Total all funds: $32,205.39 
 



 - 7 - 

Check Date: 11/16/2012 
Warrant #: 69476-69756 
Total all funds: $914,589.967 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-669: Contract w/S Morris Company for Pet Cremation Services 
2012-670: Closure of Revolving Funds No Longer in Use 
2012-671: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
2012-672: Purchase Authorization from Infax, Inc. for CourtSight Electronic Docket Display 

System 
2012-673: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 106  
2012-674: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0142-101, Dept. 000 
2012-675: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 115 
2012-676: Reappointment of K Christensen to the Benton County Mosquito Control District 
2012-677: Procurement, Leasing & Contracting Policy; Rescinding Resolution 2012-508 
2012-678: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 109 
2012-679: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111   
2012-680: Contract Award to Banlin Construction for Justice Center TI Project  
2012-681: Agreement w/Lourdes Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment 

Services   
2012-682: Amended Agreement w/Netsmart Ohio, Inc. for Equipment Purchase & Software 

License 
2012-683: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 560 
2012-684: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0108-101, Dept. 504 
2012-685: Mediation Agreement w/D Arnold 
2012-686: Interlocal Agreement w/WA State for 2013 Grant Funding 
2012-687: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 136 
2012-688: Termination of Professional Services Agreement w/M Trombley 
2012-689: Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Charter College, LLC 
2012-690: Agreement w/J Johnson for District Court Indigent Defense Services 
2012-691: Setting Public Hearing for Creation of County Road Improvement District 
2012-692: Payment Authorization to Inland Asphalt, Inc. for Asphalt @ Harrington Road  
2012-693: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
2012-694: Service Contract w/Sign & Wonders, Inc. dba Fastsigns for Custom Vehicle 

Decals & Signs 
2012-695: Contract w/Day Wireless Service for Support of Communication & Safety 

Systems  
2012-696: Contract Amendment w/Keefe Group LLC for Inmate Commissary Goods 
2012-697: Authorization to Pay Columbia Basin Paper & Supply, LLC for Jail Supplies 
2012-698: Authorization to Purchase from 911 Supply, LLC for Officer Uniforms 
2012-699: Authorization to Purchase from Blumenthal Uniform Co. for Officer Uniforms 
2012-700: Authorization to Purchase from Bob Barker for Officer Uniforms 
2012-701: Authorization to Purchase from Galls Inc. for Officer Uniforms 



 - 8 - 

2012-702: Emergency Service Agreement w/Columbia Basin Dive and Rescue 
2012-703: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 119 
2012-704: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120 to 118 
2012-705: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 121 
2012-706: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 125 
2012-707: Interpreter Services Interlocal Agreement w/State of WA Administrative Office 

of the Courts  
2012-708: Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 108  
2012-709: Approval of Zone Change – ZC 12-01 
2012-710: Approval of Zone Change – ZC 12-02 

 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:51 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



mf
Text Box
a. Contract w/Banfield the Pet Hospital of Kennewick for Veterinarian Services







mf
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000







mf
Text Box
c. Contract w/Columbia Industries Company for Document Destruction Services





mf
Text Box
d. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 111





AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date: 11-27-2012        

Subject: line item transfer 

Prepared by:       J. Donley  

Reviewed by:      K. Mercer

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED
Execute Contract _____
Pass Resolution  __x___
Pass Ordinance  _____  

Pass Motion  _____  

Other   _____ 

Consent Agenda            _x____  

Public Hearing            _____  

1st Discussion            _____ 

2nd Discussion            _____ 

Other             _____ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION / SUMMARY 

Transfer needed in order to comply with line item budgeting as approved by Resolution 2012-622. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve line item transfer. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Transferring funds from 575.400.4103 professional services to 575.400.4816 repair/maintenance electrical. 
No supplement required.    

MOTION 

mf
Text Box
e. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0123-101, Dept. 000



���������	 ��
��� �

����	��

cc: dept, auditor, commisioners prepared by: J Donley

���������	

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON:

�� ��� ������ �� ������ ����� ��� �������� �� ����� ������

����������� ����� ������ ���� ���!�� "#$%&#"# ����������

���!���"""'

!� �� ����( �� )
 ��� !��*� �� !�+��+ ��,+�
 ��--�		��+�*	 ����

�,+�	�	��..�)���*�+	��**����	��,�.�+����+��/��)���0�0�����1������*���'

�.�*2��������!��*�

����*-�+��������!��*�

��-)�*

��-)�*

��+	���,��+3�����!��*�������,+�
���--�		��+�*	

���!�+��+���,+�
���	��+3��+'



E
X

H
IB

IT
 "

A
"

D
e

p
t 

N
a

m
e

:
D

e
p

t 
N

b
r:

F
u

n
d

 N
a

m
e

:
F

u
n

d
 N

b
r:

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 F
R

O
M

: 
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 T

O
: 

B
A

S
E

 S
U

B
L
IN

E
 I
T

E
M

L
IN

E
 I
T

E
M

 N
A

M
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

B
A

S
E

 S
U

B
L
IN

E
 I
T

E
M

L
IN

E
 I
T

E
M

 N
A

M
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

(6
 d

ig
it)

(4
 d

ig
it)

(6
 d

ig
it)

(4
 d

ig
it)

5
7
5
.4

0
0

4
1
0
3

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
3
3
,2

3
2

5
7
5
.4

0
0

4
8
1
6

R
e
p
a
ir
/m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l

$
3
3
,2

3
2

T
O

T
A

L
$

3
3

,2
3

2
T

O
T

A
L

$
3

3
,2

3
2

E
xp

la
n

a
ti
o

n
:

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y:
J
o
h
n
 D

o
n
le

y
D

a
te

: 
 

1
5
-N

o
v-

2
0
1
2

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

�
D

e
n

ie
d

�
D

a
te

: 
 

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n

M
e
m

b
e
r

M
e
m

b
e
r

B
E

N
T

O
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 L
IN

E
 I

T
E

M
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
ith

 li
n
e
 it

e
m

 b
u
d
g
e
tin

g
 a

s
 a

p
p
ro

ve
d
 b

y 
re

s
o
lu

tio
n
 2

0
1
2
-6

2
2

F
a

ir
g
ro

u
n

d
s

F
a

ir
g
ro

u
n

d
s
 I

m
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t

0
0

0

0
1

2
3

-1
0

1



mf
Text Box
f. Amended Agreement w/First Steps Community Counseling Services









mf
Text Box
g. Surplus of Personal Property







mf
Text Box
h. Amended Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services for Services Through Department of Commerce Homeless Grant













mf
Text Box
i. Amended Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center for Shelter Plus Care Program











mf
Text Box
j. Amended Agreement w/Nueva Esperanza Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment Services













mf
Text Box
k. Amended Agreement w/Catholic Family & Child Services for Shelter Plus Care Program











mf
Text Box
l. Amended Agreement w/Somerset Counseling Center for Substance Abuse Treatment













mf
Text Box
m. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171





mf
Text Box
n. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 171 to 174





mf
Text Box
o. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 172





mf
Text Box
p. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 173 to 174





mf
Text Box
q. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0115-101, Dept. 174





mf
Text Box
r. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 138





mf
Text Box
s. Contract w/Elicit Corporation for Asbestos & Lead Survey







 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
Meeting Date: 11/27/12 
Subject:  Employee of the Month  
Prepared by: L. Wingfield   
        

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 

Execute Contract             
Pass Resolution            
Pass Ordinance              
Pass Motion              
Other     X         

 
 
Consent Agenda      X     
Public Hearing              
1st Discussion             
2nd Discussion              
Other              

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Approval of Employee of the Month for December 2012. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Same as above.   
 
  
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Request signatures approving Employee of the Month for December 2012. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
No fiscal impact. 
 
 
 
 

mf
Text Box
t. Employee of the Month Appointment



mf
Text Box
u. Establishing 2013 Holidays & Hours for the Transaction of Business





mf
Text Box
v. Appreciation Letter to M Cross



mf
Text Box
w. Contract w/Day Wireless Systems for Replacement of Bi-Directional Amplifier @ the Jail



Orig:   Commissioners 
cc: Auditor; Day Wireless System, BCSO 

Prepared by:  L. Small 

 RESOLUTION 
  
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 
 
IN THE MATTER OF A PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACT BETWEEN BENTON COUNTY AND 
WASHINGTON COMMUNICATIONS LLC, DBA/DAY WIRELESS SYSTEMS FOR THE 
PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF A NEW 800 MHZ BI-DIRECTIONAL AMPLIFIER (BDA) 
LOCATED AT THE BENTON COUNTY JAIL FACILITY, KENNEWICK, WA  
 
WHEREAS, on October 4, 2012 the Bi-Directional Amplifier (BDA) system in the Benton County Jail 
failed, resulting in limited radio capability within the building; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Sheriff’s office currently contracts with Washington 
Communications LLC, dba/Day Wireless Systems, Pasco, WA – Contractor’s License No. 
DAYWIS*001CP for maintenance of electronic communications equipment to include hand held 
devices used in the jail facility; and  
 
WHEREAS, due to safety concerns, the Benton County Undersheriff authorized Washington 
Communications, LLC dba/Day Wireless Systems to replace the Bi-Directional Amplifier with new 
equipment available; and   
 
WHEREAS, per Resolution 2012-613 dated October 23, 2012 the Board of Benton County 
Commissioners declared the purchase and installation of the new 800 MHz Bi-Directional Amplifier 
an emergency due to safety concerns and authorized Benton County Sheriff personnel to prepare a 
public works contract between Benton County and Washington Communications, LLC dba/Day 
Wireless Systems in the amount of $11,797.35 including WSST to be placed on the consent 
agenda at a later date for signature; NOW, THEREFORE 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington 
hereby authorizes the Chairman of the Board to sign the attached contract between Benton County 
and Washington Communications LLC, dba/Day Wireless Systems in the amount of $11,797.35 
including WSST for the purchase and installation of the new 800 MHz bi-Directional Amplifier 
located at the Benton County Jail Facility, Kennewick WA; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, said contract shall commence October 8, 2012 and terminate 
November 30, 2012.    
 
 
 
Dated this  _____________ day of _____________, 2012. 
 
 
                                   _________________________________                
 Chairman of the Board 
  
 
 ________________________________                                                  
 Member 
 
 
  ________________________________                                         
 Member 
           

Constituting the Board of Commissioners 
of Benton County, Washington. 

Attest....................................................... 
                    Clerk of the Board  





mf
Text Box
x. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0127-101, Dept. 000







mf
Text Box
y. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120







mf
Text Box
z. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 120









mf
Text Box
aa. Contract w/Jack’s Superior Auto Body, LLC for Automobile Body Repair







mf
Text Box
bb. Contract w/Mathews Auto Body for Automobile Body Repair







mf
Text Box
cc. Contract w/Mel’s Inter City Collision for Automobile Body Repair







mf
Text Box
dd. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0129-101, Dept. 000







mf
Text Box
ee. Contract w/Career Path Services for Adult Services





mf
Text Box
ff. Contract w/Career Path Services for Dislocated Worker Services





mf
Text Box
gg. Contract w/Career Path Services for In-School & Out-of-School Youth Services





mf
Text Box
hh. Contract w/Career Path Services for National Emergency Grant Services





mf
Text Box
Fairgrounds Improvement Board Member Appointments ~ RJ Lott












	Agenda Minutes 112012
	Approval of Minutes
	Review Agenda

	Commissioner Assignment Update
	Vouchers


	CA - Animal Control a
	CA - Central Services b
	CA - Commissioners c
	CA - District Court d
	CA - Fairgrounds e
	CA - Human Services f
	CA - Human Services g
	CA - Human Services h
	CA - Human Services i
	CA - Human Services j
	CA - Human Services k
	CA - Human Services l
	CA - Juvenile m
	CA - Juvenile n
	CA - Juvenile o
	CA - Juvenile p
	CA - Juvenile q
	CA - Juvenile r
	CA - Personnel s
	CA - Personnel t
	DECEMBER 2012
	Commissioner Leo Bowman
	RYAN LUKSON
	Benton county employee of the month
	Commissioner Jim Beaver
	Commissioner Shon Small
	agenda.pdf
	SUMMARY
	FISCAL IMPACT



	CA - Personnel u
	CA - Public Works v
	CA - Sheriff aa
	CA - Sheriff bb
	CA - Sheriff cc
	CA - Sheriff w
	Jail BDA day wireless contract resolution.pdf
	RESOLUTION


	CA - Sheriff x
	CA - Sheriff y
	CA - Sheriff z
	CA - Treasurer dd
	CA - Workforce Dev Council ee
	CA - Workforce Dev Council ff
	CA - Workforce Dev Council gg
	CA - Workforce Dev Council hh
	Timed - Fairgrounds FIB Appts
	Web Packet 112712


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




